# 2025

# Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma Voter Participation Report

# CHOCTAW OTE Be a Voice Be a Choctaw Voter

Candace R. Perkins

Voter Registration

10/31/202

#### Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma Voter Participation Report

#### 10/31/2025

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

General Tribal Election and Special Election for District 5	2
Voter Participation	4
Total Registered Voters Issued a Ballot	
Participation Level = 22% of Total Registered Voters Issued A Ballot	
Non-Participation Level = 78% of Total Registered Voters Issued A Ballot	
Demographics	5
Age Groups of Total Registered Voters Issued A Ballot	5
Age Groups of Participating Voters	6
Age Groups of Non-Participating Voters	6
Gender of Total Registered Voters Issued A Ballot	7
Gender of Participating Voters	7
Gender of Non-Participating Voters	7
U.S. Residency of Participating Voters	8
Preferred Voting Method	9
Expanded View of In Person Voting During Early Voting Period	9
Expanded View of in Person Voting During Election Day	10
Special Run-Off Tribal Election	11
Total Registered Voters Issued a Ballot	11
Participation Level = 47% of Total Registered Voters Issued A Ballot	11
Non-Participation Level = 53% of Total Registered Voters Issued A Ballot	11
Demographics	
Age Groups of Total Registered Voters Issued A Ballot	12
Age Groups of Participating Voters	12
Age Groups of Non-Participating Voters	12
Gender of Total Registered Voters Issued A Ballot	13
Gender of Participating Voters	13
Gender of Non-Participating Voters	13
U.S. Residency of Participating Voters	14
Preferred Voting Method	
Expanded View of In Person Voting During Early Voting Period	15
Expanded View of in Person Voting During Election Day	15
Voter Registration Statistics	16
Voter Count by District Comparison	16

*Voter Participation Report* 10/31/2025

#### GENERAL TRIBAL ELECTION AND SPECIAL ELECTION FOR DISTRICT 5

This year's General Election ballots included candidates for Council District 4, and Council District 12.

Council District 4	Council District 12
Jess Henry (Incumbent)	Regina Mabray

Kenneth G. Marshall Vickie McClure

The elective offices of Council District 6 (Incumbent, Jennifer Woods), Council District 7 (Incumbent, Joey D. Tom), Council District 9 (Incumbent, James Dry), and Council District 10 (Incumbent, Anthony Dillard) were unopposed and did not appear on the ballots.

Former council member, Ron Perry, resigned from his office on April 1, 2025, resulting in a Special Election for Council District 5.

#### **Council District 5**

Tami Gonzalez Cantrell

Marlena Crase

Sharona Farmer

Kimberly Ford

Earl Smith

Vincent "Vinnie" Terrell

Jennifer Turner

#### **Voter Participation Report**

10/31/2025

This year's General Election ballots included five (5) Constitutional Amendments, approved by Tribal Council in Council Bill-27-25. The following ballot titles were provided to the Election Board to appear on the ballot as such:

#### Proposition Number: 2025 001

This proposal amends Article I, Section 2 of the Choctaw Constitution. It removes the description of the boundaries of the Choctaw Nation Reservation. Those boundaries are based on a map that is not available. The proposed description of the boundaries is clearer and more readable. It is based on federal statutes and treaties.

Shall the proposed amendment to the Constitution of the Choctaw Nation be approved?

Yes - For the proposed amendments No - Against the proposed amendment

Proposition Number: 2025 004

A "YES" vote is a vote in favor of the proposed amendment. A "NO" vote is a vote against the proposed amendment.

#### Proposition Number: 2025 002

This proposal amends Article IV, Section 1 of the Choctaw Constitution by removing the following language: "the State of Oklahoma, the United States of America or under any Act of the Congress of the United States." Removing this language strengthens the Nation's sovereignty by enabling the Choctaw Nation to be ruled by its own laws. This proposal also amends the Article XVII Oath of Office by removing "the State of Oklahoma, and the United States of America" from the Oath of Office to be uniform and further strengthen the Nation's ability to make, amend, and be governed by its own laws.

Shall the proposed amendment to the Constitution of the Choctaw Nation be approved?

Yes - For the proposed amendments No - Against the proposed amendment

A "YES" vote is a vote in favor of the proposed amendment. A "NO" vote is a vote against the proposed amendment.

#### The following the against the

This proposal amends Article VIII, Section 5 of the Choctaw Constitution by changing "Tuskahoma" to its correct spelling of "Tvshka Homma." This amendment exercises sovereignty and protects and promotes Choctaw Culture by correctly referring to the Capitol of the Choctaw Nation by its Choctaw name.

Shall the proposed amendment to the Constitution of the Choctaw Nation be approved?

Yes - For the proposed amendments
No - Against the proposed amendment

A "YES" vote is a vote in favor of the proposed amendment. A "NO" vote is a vote against the proposed amendment.

#### **Proposition Number: 2025 005**

This proposal amends Article XVIII, Section 2 of the Choctaw Constitution by removing the requirement of approval by the Secretary of the Interior for Amendments to the Choctaw Constitution. Removing this Secretary of the Interior approval requirement from the Choctaw Constitution enhances the Nation's sovereignty by removing federal oversight and enables the Choctaw Nation to amend the Choctaw Constitution without federal interference or involvement.

Shall the proposed amendment to the Constitution of the Choctaw Nation be approved?

Yes - For the proposed amendments No - Against the proposed amendment

#### **Proposition Number: 2025 003**

This proposal amends Article VIII, Section 2 of the Choctaw Constitution by removing the individual land descriptions for the twelve (12) Districts within the Choctaw Nation Reservation boundaries. The current description of the twelve (12) Districts and land they embrace is no longer accurate due to reapportionment by Tribal Council, which is within Tribal Council's power. Removing the individual land descriptions for each District and providing the Tribal Council's general authority to determine the area each District embraces by making these amendments makes the Choctaw Constitution more accurate and clearer.

Shall the proposed amendment to the Constitution of the Choctaw Nation be approved?

Yes - For the proposed amendments
No - Against the proposed amendment

A "YES" vote is a vote in favor of the proposed amendment. A "NO" vote is a vote against the proposed amendment.

# *Voter Participation Report* 10/31/2025

**VOTER PARTICIPATION** 

#### TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS ISSUED A BALLOT

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters by boundary status and district affiliation who were issued a ballot, whether by mail or in person, through General/Special Election Day on July 12, 2025.

	District#		% of												
<b>Boundary Status</b>	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
In Nation	730	1045	793	1769	1329	1172	1310	1292	2249	1012	1894	1019		15614	32%
Out Of Nation	544	797	1041	429	842	509	1043	1181	2964	639	1164	1091	21611	33855	68%
Grand Total	1274	1842	1834	2198	2171	1681	2353	2473	5213	1651	3058	2110	21611	49469	100%

#### PARTICIPATION LEVEL = 22% OF TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS ISSUED A BALLOT

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters who voted in the General/Special Election, by boundary status and district affiliation.

	District#		% of												
<b>Boundary Status</b>	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
In Nation	124	149	182	782	767	210	302	233	356	238	382	523		4248	40%
Out Of Nation	106	181	269	131	258	109	219	267	577	153	273	309	3558	6410	60%
Grand Total	230	330	451	913	1025	319	521	500	933	391	655	832	3558	10658	100%

#### NON-PARTICIPATION LEVEL = 78% OF TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS ISSUED A BALLOT

The table below shows the total number of registered voters who did NOT vote in the General/Special Election, by boundary status and district affiliation.

	District#		% of												
<b>Boundary Status</b>	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
In Nation	606	896	611	987	562	962	1008	1059	1893	774	1512	496		11366	29%
Out Of Nation	438	616	772	298	584	400	824	914	2387	486	891	782	18053	27445	71%
Grand Total	1044	1512	1383	1285	1146	1362	1832	1973	4280	1260	2403	1278	18053	38811	100%

**DEMOGRAPHICS** 

#### AGE GROUPS OF TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS ISSUED A BALLOT

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters by age group and district affiliation who were issued a ballot, either by mail or in person, through General/Special Election Day on July 12, 2025.

	District#		% of												
Age Groups	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
18-27	128	219	208	318	313	162	268	254	509	167	360	265	2642	5813	11.8%
28-37	162	253	187	320	319	258	338	393	923	241	468	303	2934	7099	14.4%
38-47	201	275	251	377	316	258	369	358	842	237	480	292	3102	7358	14.9%
48-57	206	304	281	326	316	258	366	355	846	291	481	315	3243	7588	15.3%
58-67	219	352	346	342	359	322	442	497	829	292	535	369	3956	8860	17.9%
68-77	208	297	346	344	340	278	368	390	791	259	459	365	3538	7983	16.1%
78-87	121	104	172	137	160	117	162	182	375	128	222	151	1705	3736	7.6%
88-97	23	37	39	28	43	28	39	39	90	30	48	45	445	934	1.9%
98-107	6	1	4	6	5		1	5	8	6	5	5	46	98	0.2%
Grand Total	1274	1842	1834	2198	2171	1681	2353	2473	5213	1651	3058	2110	21611	49469	100%

#### AGE GROUPS OF PARTICIPATING VOTERS

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters who voted in the General/Special Election by age group and district affiliation.

	District#		% of												
Age Groups	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
18-27	14	18	20	100	141	14	33	25	53	30	33	81	208	770	7.2%
28-37	14	16	24	88	131	14	35	34	91	38	43	88	238	854	8.0%
38-47	17	29	43	126	121	33	64	42	90	29	58	92	278	1022	9.6%
48-57	29	35	64	116	145	36	62	54	113	55	87	109	428	1333	12.5%
58-67	47	82	86	181	208	77	133	137	183	83	152	189	839	2397	22.5%
68-77	73	100	127	210	182	97	131	130	241	101	173	170	983	2718	25.5%
78-87	31	36	76	74	76	42	50	70	131	43	92	89	482	1292	12.1%
88-97	3	14	10	13	19	6	13	8	29	12	16	14	100	257	2.4%
98-107	2		1	5	2				2		1		2	15	0.1%
Grand Total	230	330	451	913	1025	319	521	500	933	391	655	832	3558	10658	100.0%

#### AGE GROUPS OF NON-PARTICIPATING VOTERS

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters who did NOT vote in the General/Special Election by age and district affiliation.

	District#		% of												
Age Groups	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
18-27	114	201	188	218	172	148	235	229	456	137	327	184	2434	5043	13.0%
28-37	148	237	163	232	188	244	303	359	832	203	425	215	2696	6245	16.1%
38-47	184	246	208	251	195	225	305	316	752	208	422	200	2824	6336	16.3%
48-57	177	269	217	210	171	222	304	301	733	236	394	206	2815	6255	16.1%
58-67	172	270	260	161	151	245	309	360	646	209	383	180	3117	6463	16.7%
68-77	135	197	219	134	158	181	237	260	550	158	286	195	2555	5265	13.6%
78-87	90	68	96	63	84	75	112	112	244	85	130	62	1223	2444	6.3%
88-97	20	23	29	15	24	22	26	31	61	18	32	31	345	677	1.7%
98-107	4	1	3	1	3		1	5	6	6	4	5	44	83	0.2%
Grand Total	1044	1512	1383	1285	1146	1362	1832	1973	4280	1260	2403	1278	18053	38811	100.0%

10/31/2025

#### GENDER OF TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS ISSUED A BALLOT

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters by gender and district affiliation who were issued a ballot, either by mail or in person, through General/Special Election Day on July 12, 2025.

	District#		% of												
Assigned Gender	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
Female	679	1003	973	1176	1125	894	1247	1326	2774	886	1612	1096	11916	26707	54%
Male	595	839	861	1022	1046	787	1106	1147	2439	765	1446	1014	9695	22762	46%
Grand Total	1274	1842	1834	2198	2171	1681	2353	2473	5213	1651	3058	2110	21611	49469	100%

#### GENDER OF PARTICIPATING VOTERS

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters who voted in the General/Special Election by gender and district affiliation.

	District#		% of												
Assigned Gender	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
Female	123	171	221	506	563	175	278	271	480	186	354	446	1853	5627	53%
Male	107	159	230	407	462	144	243	229	453	205	301	386	1705	5031	47%
Grand Total	230	330	451	913	1025	319	521	500	933	391	655	832	3558	10658	100%

#### GENDER OF NON-PARTICIPATING VOTERS

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters who did NOT vote in the General/Special Election by gender and district affiliation.

	District#		% of												
Assigned Gender	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
Female	556	832	752	670	562	719	969	1055	2294	700	1258	650	10063	21080	54%
Male	488	680	631	615	584	643	863	918	1986	560	1145	628	7990	17731	46%
Grand Total	1044	1512	1383	1285	1146	1362	1832	1973	4280	1260	2403	1278	18053	38811	100%

#### **Voter Participation Report**

10/31/2025

#### U.S. RESIDENCY OF PARTICIPATING VOTERS

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters who voted in the General/Special Election by state and district affiliation.

Voters by Physical   District   District											/2023					
AK  AI  AI  AR  P  1	Voters by Physical	District#		% of												
AL	State	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
AR 9 9 15 39 49 199 2 3 3 3 2 2 1 4 4 5 112 263 247%  AZ 3 4 5 4 6 3 6 6 15 5 6 9 111 183 17.7%  CA 17 12 41 10 17 8 17 22 32 17 22 14 349 578 542%  CO 1 1 3 5 1 5 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	AK							1						9	10	0.09%
AZ 3 4 5 5 4 6 6 3 6 6 6 15 5 5 6 9 111 183 172%  CA 17 12 41 10 17 8 17 22 32 17 22 11 349 578 5.42%  CO 1 1 3 5 5 1 5 1 2 2 2 8 4 4 4 1 7 72 1009 102%  CT 1	AL		2	1					1	1		4	1	17	27	0.25%
CA	AR	9	15	39	49	19	2	3	3	2	1	4	5	112	263	2.47%
CC	AZ	3	4	5	4	6	3	6	6	15	5	6	9	111	183	1.72%
CT	CA	17	12	41	10	17	8	17	22	32	17	22	14	349	578	5.42%
DC   DC   DE   DC   DE   DC   DE   DC   DC	СО	1	3	5	1	5	1	2	2	8	4	4	1	72	109	1.02%
DE	СТ								1		1			4	6	0.06%
Fi. 5 6 8 8 3 2 2 2 1 3 3 2 2 2 1 3 3 49 87 0.82%   GA	DC					1		1		1				3	6	0.06%
FI. 5 6 8 8 3 2 2 1 1 3 2 2 1 1 3 49 87 0.83%.  GA	DE													6	6	0.06%
GA	FL	5	6	8	3	2	2	1	3	2	2	1	3			
HI														28		
IA																
ID			1	1	1				1	3		1				
IL						2		2			1					
N		2		_	-						-	2	2			
KS			-	1												
KY		-	1		1	Q Q	2		1		2					
LA							3		-	9		0	-			
MA		1					า	<u> </u>	2	2	7	F	2			
MD		1	0			1						3				
ME		1		1	1			,			1	1				
Mil		1	_			1	1		-			1				
MN		-			_				1	_						
MO         1         2         5         4         4         5         2         7         5         3         5         58         101         0.95%           MS         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         15         23         0.22%           MT         2         1         1         1         1         1         6         10         0.09%           NC         2         1         1         1         2         1         2         1         25         38         0.36%           NE         1         3         1         2         1         1         1         1         0.14%           NH         1         4         4         1         1         1         1         1         0.14%           NM         2         3         2         3         3         3         2         59         102         0.96%           NV         1         1         1         1         1         1         3         1         5         29         43         0.40%           NY         1         1         1			3		2	1	1	1					1			
MS					_											
MT		1			4			2			3	5				
NC				1		1	1						1			
NE						_			1							
NH NJ 4		2			1						1	2	1			
NJ			1	3		1	2			1				7		
NM											1					
NV         2         1         1         1         3         1         5         29         43         0.40%           NY         1         1         1         1         2         4         1         2         14         27         0.25%           OH         1         1         1         3         1         1         1         13         20         0.19%           OK         150         205         275         815         915         252         412         307         606         298         545         755         1442         6977         65.46%           OR         2         6         2         1         4         1         7         5         10         7         6         4         73         128         1.20%           PA         1         1         1         1         1         1         7         10         0.09%           RI         1         1         2         1         2         1         1         9         18         0.17%           SD         1         1         2         4         4         2         32         51 <td></td>																
NY 1 1 1 1 1 2 4 1 2 1 14 27 0.25% OH 1 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					2	3		5	8							
OH         1         1         1         3         1         1         1         13         20         0.19%           OK         150         205         275         815         915         252         412         307         606         298         545         755         1442         6977         65.46%           OR         2         6         2         1         4         1         7         5         10         7         6         4         73         128         1.20%           PA         1         1         1         1         1         7         10         0.09%           RI         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         0.01%           SC         1         2         1         2         2         1         2         4         9         18         0.17%           SD         1         5         1         2         4         4         2         32         51         0.48%           TX         31         31         31         7         19         18         33         95         177 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>2</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td>5</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			2									1	5			
OK         150         205         275         815         915         252         412         307         606         298         545         755         1442         6977         65.46%           OR         2         6         2         1         4         1         7         5         10         7         6         4         73         128         1.20%           PA         1         1         1         1         1         7         10         0.09%           RI         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         0.09%           SC         1         2         1         2         2         1         9         18         0.17%           SD         1         2         4         4         2         32         51         0.04%           TX         31         31         31         7         19         18         33         95         177         29         25         12         613         1121         10.52%           UT         1         1         1         1         7         1         1         33         33		1		1				2	4		2					
OR         2         6         2         1         4         1         7         5         10         7         6         4         73         128         1.20%           PA         1         1         1         1         1         7         10         0.09%           RI         1         1         1         1         1         1         0.01%           SC         1         2         1         2         2         1         9         18         0.17%           SD         1         2         4         4         2         32         51         0.04%           TN         1         5         1         2         4         4         2         32         51         0.48%           TX         31         31         31         7         19         18         33         95         177         29         25         12         613         1121         10.52%           UT         1         1         1         7         1         1         13         24         0.23%           VA         1         1         2         4         5																
PA         1         1         1         1         7         10         0.09%           RI         1         1         2         1         2         1         9         18         0.17%           SC         1         2         1         2         2         1         9         18         0.17%           SD         1         2         4         4         2         32         51         0.48%           TX         31         31         31         7         19         18         33         95         177         29         25         12         613         1121         10.52%           UT         1         1         1         1         7         1         13         24         0.23%           VA         1         1         2         4         5         1         3         33         58         0.54%           WA         1         5         5         1         1         6         5         7         6         2         2         2         81         124         1.16%           WV         1         1         2         1																
RI		2	6	2	1	4			5	10	7	6				
SC         1         2         1         2         2         1         9         18         0.17%           SD         1         1         2         4         4         2         4         0.04%           TN         1         5         1         2         4         4         2         32         51         0.48%           TX         31         31         31         7         19         18         33         95         177         29         25         12         613         1121         10.52%           UT         1         1         1         1         7         1         1         13         24         0.23%           VA         1         1         2         4         2         2         4         5         1         33         38         58         0.54%           WA         1         5         5         1         1         6         5         7         6         2         2         2         81         124         1.16%           WV         1         1         2         1         1         1         7         12							1	1					1	7		
SD         1         2         4         0.04%           TN         1         5         1         2         4         4         2         32         51         0.48%           TX         31         31         31         7         19         18         33         95         177         29         25         12         613         1121         10.52%           UT         1         1         1         1         7         1         13         24         0.23%           VA         1         1         2         4         5         1         3         33         58         0.54%           WA         1         5         5         1         1         6         5         7         6         2         2         2         81         124         1.16%           WV         1         1         2         1         1         1         7         12         0.05%           WY         1         2         1         1         7         12         0.11%           International/Military         1         2         1         1         7         12																
TN	SC		1			2		1	2	2		1		9	18	0.17%
TX         31         31         31         31         7         19         18         33         95         177         29         25         12         613         1121         10.52%           UT         1         1         1         1         7         1         13         24         0.23%           VA         1         1         2         4         2         2         4         5         1         3         33         58         0.54%           WA         1         5         5         1         1         6         5         7         6         2         2         2         81         124         1.16%           WI         1         1         6         5         7         6         2         2         2         81         124         1.16%           WV         1	SD					1								2	4	0.04%
UT         1         1         1         1         7         1         13         24         0.23%           VA         1         1         2         4         2         2         4         5         1         3         33         58         0.54%           WA         1         5         5         1         1         6         5         7         6         2         2         2         81         124         1.16%           WI         1         1         2         1         1         16         21         0.20%           WV         1         1         2         1         1         7         12         0.11%           International/Military         1         2         1         1         7         12         0.02%	TN		1	5		1		2	4	4		2		32	51	0.48%
VA         1         1         2         4         2         2         4         5         1         3         33         58         0.54%           WA         1         5         5         1         1         6         5         7         6         2         2         2         81         124         1.16%           WI         1         2         1         1         16         21         0.20%           WV         1         1         4         5         0.05%           WY         1         2         1         1         7         12         0.11%           International/Military         1         2         0.02%         1         1         2         0.02%	TX	31	31	31	7	19	18	33	95	177	29	25	12	613	1121	10.52%
WA         1         5         5         1         1         6         5         7         6         2         2         2         81         124         1.16%           WI         1         2         1         1         16         21         0.20%           WV         1         1         4         5         0.05%           WY         1         2         1         1         7         12         0.11%           International/Military         1         2         0.02%	UT				1		1		1	7			1	13	24	0.23%
WI         1         2         1         1         16         21         0.20%           WV         1         4         5         0.05%           WY         1         2         1         1         7         12         0.11%           International/Military         1         2         0.02%	VA	1	1		2	4		2	2	4	5	1	3	33	58	0.54%
WV         1         4         5         0.05%           WY         1         2         1         1         7         12         0.11%           International/Military         1         2         0.02%	WA	1	5	5	1	1	6	5	7	6	2	2	2	81	124	1.16%
WY         1         2         1         1         7         12         0.11%           International/Military         1         2         0.02%	WI		1						2	1		1		16	21	0.20%
International/Military 1 1 2 0.02%	WV							1						4	5	0.05%
International/Military 1 1 2 0.02%	WY	1						2	1			1		7	12	
	International/Military	1											1		2	
		230	330	451	913	1025	319	521	500	933	391	655	832	3558	10658	100.0%

### Voter Participation Report

10/31/2025

#### PREFERRED VOTING METHOD

The table below shows a high-level view of each preferred method by district affiliation, used by active registered voters to cast a ballot through General/Special Election Day on July 12, 2025.

	District#		% of												
Preferred Method	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
Early Voting/Location	3	13	15	116	103	26	45	16	35	6	9	43	4	434	4%
Election Day/Location	12	18	19	113	115	4	28	16	29	7	8	36	3	408	4%
Mail-In	215	299	417	684	807	289	448	468	869	378	638	753	3551	9816	92%
Grand Total	230	330	451	913	1025	319	521	500	933	391	655	832	3558	10658	100%

#### EXPANDED VIEW OF IN PERSON VOTING DURING EARLY VOTING PERIOD

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters by district affiliation that preferred to vote in person at an early voting location on July 11, 2025.

Preferred Location for	District#		% of												
Early Voting	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
EV D1 Idabel	2	3	2	1	2	1	21				2	11	1	46	10.6%
EV D2 Battiest		1												1	0.2%
EV D2 Broken Bow		9					1							10	2.3%
EV D3 Smithville			4											4	0.9%
EV D3 Talihina			4			8	1							13	3.0%
EV D4 Poteau			4	85	3									92	21.2%
EV D5 Spiro				27	13									40	9.2%
EV D5 Stigler	1			1	85	1								88	20.3%
EV D6 Wilburton				1		16					1			18	4.1%
EV D7 Antlers							8	1						9	2.1%
EV D7 Wright City							4							4	0.9%
EV D8 Hugo			1				7	15	2					25	5.8%
EV D9 Durant							2		32				3	37	8.5%
EV D10 Atoka					·		1		1	5		1		8	1.8%
EV D11 McAlester				1	·					1	5	2		9	2.1%
EV D12 Coalgate											1	29	_	30	6.9%
Grand Total	3	13	15	116	103	26	45	16	35	6	9	43	4	434	100.0%

#### EXPANDED VIEW OF IN PERSON VOTING DURING ELECTION DAY

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters by district affiliation that preferred to vote in person at a voting location during General/Special Election Day on July 12, 2025.

Preferred Location for	District#		% of												
Election Day	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
D1 Idabel	11												1	12	2.9%
D2 Battiest		2												2	0.5%
D2 Broken Bow		16												16	3.9%
D3 SmithVille			4	1										5	1.2%
D3 Talihina			11	1		3	1							16	3.9%
D4 Poteau			2	86							1			89	21.8%
D5 Spiro				25	24									49	12.0%
D5 Stigler					90									90	22.1%
D7 Antlers							13		1					14	3.4%
D7 Wright City	1						13							14	3.4%
D8 Hugo						1	1	14						16	3.9%
D9 Durant			2					2	28				2	34	8.3%
D10 Atoka										7				7	1.7%
D11 McAlester											7	3		10	2.5%
D12 Coalgate												30		30	7.4%
D12 Crowder					1							3		4	1.0%
Grand Total	12	18	19	113	115	4	28	16	29	7	8	36	3	408	100.0%

#### **SPECIAL RUN-OFF TRIBAL ELECTION**

#### TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS ISSUED A BALLOT

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters by boundary status and district affiliation who were issued a ballot, whether by mail or in person, through Special Runoff Election Day on August 9, 2025.

	District#		% of
<b>Boundary Status</b>	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
In Nation	1374	1374	62%
Out of Nation	842	842	38%
Grand Total	2216	2216	100%

# PARTICIPATION LEVEL = 47% OF TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS ISSUED A BALLOT

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters <u>who</u> <u>voted</u> in the General Election, by boundary status and district affiliation.

	District#		% of
<b>Boundary Status</b>	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
In Nation	774	774	75%
Out of Nation	258	258	25%
Grand Total	1032	1032	100%

# NON-PARTICIPATION LEVEL = 53% OF TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS ISSUED A BALLOT

The table below shows the total number of registered voters who did NOT vote in the General Election, by boundary status and district affiliation.

	District#		% of
<b>Boundary Status</b>	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
In Nation	600	601	51%
Out of Nation	584	584	49%
Grand Total	1184	1184	100%

# *Voter Participation Report* 10/31/2025

#### **DEMOGRAPHICS**

#### AGE GROUPS OF TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS ISSUED A BALLOT

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters by age group and district affiliation who were issued a ballot, either by mail or in person, through Special Runoff Election Day on August 9, 2025.

	District#		% of
Age Groups	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
18-27	332	332	15.0%
28-37	321	321	14.5%
38-47	328	328	14.8%
48-57	325	325	14.7%
58-67	359	359	16.2%
68-77	345	345	15.6%
78-87	156	156	7.0%
88-97	45	45	2.0%
98-107	5	5	0.2%
Grand Total	2216	2216	100.0%

#### AGE GROUPS OF PARTICIPATING VOTERS

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters <u>who</u> <u>voted</u> in the Special Runoff Election by age group and district affiliation.

	District#		% of
Age Groups	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
18-27	134	134	13.0%
28-37	131	131	12.7%
38-47	119	119	11.5%
48-57	146	146	14.1%
58-67	201	201	19.5%
68-77	197	197	19.1%
78-87	82	82	7.9%
88-97	20	20	1.9%
98-107	2	2	0.2%
Grand Total	1032	1032	100.0%

#### AGE GROUPS OF NON-PARTICIPATING VOTERS

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters who did NOT vote in Special Runoff Election by age and district affiliation.

	District#		% of
Age Groups	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
18-27	198	198	16.7%
28-37	190	190	16.0%
38-47	209	209	17.7%
48-57	179	179	15.1%
58-67	158	158	13.3%
68-77	148	148	12.5%
78-87	74	74	6.3%
88-97	25	25	2.1%
98-107	3	3	0.3%
<b>Grand Total</b>	1184	1184	100.0%

#### GENDER OF TOTAL REGISTERED VOTERS ISSUED A BALLOT

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters by gender and district affiliation who were issued a ballot, either by mail or in person, through Special Runoff Election Day on August 9, 2025.

	District#		% of
Assigned Gender	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
Female	1149	1149	52%
Male	1067	1067	48%
Grand Total	2216	2216	100%

#### GENDER OF PARTICIPATING VOTERS

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters who voted in the General Election by gender and district affiliation.

	District#		% of
Assigned Gender	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
Female	559	559	54%
Male	473	473	46%
Grand Total	1032	1032	100%

#### GENDER OF NON-PARTICIPATING VOTERS

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters who did NOT vote in the Special Runoff Election by gender and district affiliation.

	District#		% of
Assigned Gender	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
Female	590	590	49.8%
Male	594	594	50.2%
Grand Total	1184	1184	100.0%

#### U.S. RESIDENCY OF PARTICIPATING VOTERS

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters who voted in the Special Runoff Election by state and district affiliation.

Voters by Physical	District#	% of		
State	5 Grand Total		<b>Grand Total</b>	
AR	12	12	1.16%	
AZ	4	4	0.39%	
CA	15	15	1.45%	
СО	8	8	0.78%	
DC	1	1	0.10%	
FL	2	2	0.19%	
GA	2	2	0.19%	
ID	2	2	0.19%	
KS	9	9	0.87%	
KY	2	2	0.19%	
MA	1	1	0.10%	
MD	2	2	0.19%	
MI	1	1	0.10%	
MO	4	4	0.39%	
MS	2	2	0.19%	
NC	2	2	0.19%	
NE	1	1	0.10%	
NM	2	2	0.19%	
NV	1	1	0.10%	
OK	924	924	89.53%	
OR	4	4	0.39%	
RI	1	1	0.10%	
SC	2	2	0.19%	
SD	1	1	0.10%	
TX	22	22 22		
VA	4	4	0.39%	
WA	1	1	0.10%	
Grand Total	1032	1032	100.00%	

#### PREFERRED VOTING METHOD

The table below shows a high-level view of each preferred method by district affiliation, used by active, registered voters to cast a ballot through Special Runoff Election Day on August 9, 2025.

	District#		% of	
Preferred Method	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>	
Early Voting/Location	100	100	5%	
Election Day/Location	123	123	6%	
Mail-In	1993	1993	90%	
Grand Total	2216	2216	100%	

# EXPANDED VIEW OF IN PERSON VOTING DURING EARLY VOTING PERIOD

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters by district affiliation that preferred to vote in person at an early voting location on August 8, 2025.

<b>Preferred Location for</b>	District#		% of
Early Voting	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
EV D5 Spiro	21	21	21%
EV D5 Stigler	79	79	79%
Grand Total	100	100	100%

#### EXPANDED VIEW OF IN PERSON VOTING DURING ELECTION DAY

The table below shows the total number of active registered voters by district affiliation that preferred to vote in person at a voting location during Special Runoff Election Day on August 9, 2025.

Preferred Location for	District#		% of
Election Day	5	<b>Grand Total</b>	<b>Grand Total</b>
D5 Spiro	11	11	9%
D5 Stigler	112	112	91%
Grand Total	123	123	100%

#### **VOTER REGISTRATION STATISTICS**

#### VOTER COUNT BY DISTRICT COMPARISON

The table below shows the difference of voters starting at the time the first Voter List is distributed and following election days.

	4/28/2025	7/30/2025			10/1/2025		
	Pre General	Post General			Post Special		
Voter District	<b>Election Total</b>	Election Total	Difference	% Increase	Election D5 Total	Difference	% Increase
1	1,290	1,295	5	0.4%	1,297	2	0.002
2	2,049	2,056	7	0.3%	2,051	-5	-0.2%
3	2,099	2,088	-11	-0.5%	2,091	3	0.1%
4	2,187	2,315	128	5.9%	2,319	4	0.2%
5	1,828	2,249	421	23.0%	2,271	22	1.0%
6	1,741	1,733	-8	-0.5%	1,734	1	0.1%
7	2,528	2,524	-4	-0.2%	2,527	3	0.1%
8	2,819	2,810	-9	-0.3%	2,799	-11	-0.4%
9	5,371	5,384	13	0.2%	5,369	-15	-0.3%
10	1,766	1,763	-3	-0.2%	1,762	-1	-0.1%
11	3,448	3,434	-14	-0.4%	3,428	-6	-0.2%
12	1,934	2,148	214	11.1%	2,142	-6	-0.3%
Unaffiliated	21,967	22,063	96	0.4%	22,115	52	0.2%
<b>Grand Total</b>	51,027	51,862	835	1.6%	51,905	43	0.001